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NOTICE OF ADDENDUM
ADDENDUM NO. 2
CONTRACT NO. 9286

CIPP UV LINING REHABILITATION OF
SANITARY SEWERS EAST PHASE 1 - 2023

Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise,
the original document shall remain in effect.

SPECIFICATIONS:

SECTION D: SPECIAL PROVISIONS

SECTION 107.12 RAILROAD - HIGHWAY GRADE SEPARATIONS AND APPROACHES, NEW
RAILROAD CROSSINGS, AND OPERATION ON RAILROAD RIGHT- OF WAY

The contact information provided for Roger Schaalma is out-of-date and shall be updated as follows:
Roger Schaalma:

Office: 608-620-2044
Email: rschaalma@watco.com

The remainder of the text within this section shall remain the same as the original contract.

Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E: Bidder’s
Acknowledgement on Bid Express.

Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at:

http://www.bidexpress.com

If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the
Engineering office at 608-266-4751 receive the material by another route.

Sincerely,

Govg Facia for:
Jatfes M. Wolfe, P.E., City Engineer
City Engineer




